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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bmhansson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Britt Hansson 
<bmhansson@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:08 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Britt Hansson 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33715 
bmhansson@yahoo.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ricknsue2001@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Potrikus <ricknsue2001 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:41 PM 
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
Richard Potrikus 
North Fort Myers, FL 33903 
ricknsue2001@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

adam.goldstone@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Adam Goldstone 
<adam .goldstone@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:55 PM 
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
Adam Goldstone 
Boynton Beach, FL 33472 
a dam. goldstone@g mail. com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

edunique112@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edwin Jean-Francois <edunique112 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:09 AM 
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
Edwin Jean-Francois 
Miami, FL 33161 
edunique112@yahoo.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gog.gp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of richard fried <gog.gp@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:41 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J . Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
richard fried 
1822 1 /2 56th St S Gulfport, FL 3370?-4133 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pdunn624@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Dunn <pdunn624 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:48 PM 
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
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. WE HAVE BEEN ON NET METERING NOW FOR FOUR 
YEARS AND IT WORKS GREAT. 

Sincerely, 
Peter Dunn 
Melbourne, FL 32940 
pdunn624@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

enrique471@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Enrique Sanchez <enrique471 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 1 :49 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Please do not rollback net metering in Florida. As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active 
hurricane season, it is not the time to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to 
make our state a leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs. 

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
Enrique Sanchez 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315 
enrique471@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dawnbuddies@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jeanne jackson 
<dawnbuddies@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:52 PM 
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
jeanne jackson 
Saint Petersburg, FL 3371 O 
dawnbuddies@yahoo.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gregread@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Greg Read 
<gregread@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. T.he economic downturn has already put many of 
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to po'Ner 
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
Greg Read 
Jacksonville, FL 32207 
gregread@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vafmar5150@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristopher Eijan <vafmar5150 
@everyactioncustorn-.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Parmann, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are h~lping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
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
Kristopher Eijan 
Apopka, FL 32703 
valmar5150@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sevclan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Severini 
<sevclan@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

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
Barbara Severini 
7411 Lake Forest Gin Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202-7927 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeff.Routh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Routh 
<Jeff. Routh@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:56 PM 
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
Jeffrey Routh 
6501 Greenbriar Farms Rd Fort Myers, FL 33905-6940 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Richbalke1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Balke <Richbalke1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:10 PM 
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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preseNing net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Richard Balke 
233 W Romany Loop Beverly Hills, FL 34465-8725 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cavernosum.primum@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Loewenherz 
<cavernosum.primum@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:53 PM 
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
generate and provide to the electricity grid. A primary sustainable resource! 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
James Loewenherz 
Miami, FL 33146 
cavernosum.primum@gmail.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Guiney <bill@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:06 PM 
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
William Guiney 
1057 Ellis Rd N Ste 17 Jacksonville, FL 32254-2256 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vanessahan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of vanessa han 
<vanessahan@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:05 PM 
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
generate and provide to the electricity grid. · 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
vanessa han 
Jacksonville, FL 32225 
vanessahan@ufl.edu 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ramgarden@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joshua Pritt 
<ramgarden@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Joshua Pritt 
4000 Lake Washington Rd Melbourne, FL 32934-7657 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mike.akatomo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Albanese 
<mike.akatomo@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Michael Albanese 
Palm Coast, FL 32164 
mike.akatomo@gmail.com 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mike.akatomo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Albanese 
<mike.akatomo@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5: 11 PM 
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

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

web1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of steven dougherty <web1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 2:01 PM 
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
steven dougherty 
Largo, FL 33773 
web1@steved.us 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

grozio@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Derek Grozio <grozio@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:07 AM 
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
Derek Grozio 
Orlando, FL 32812 
grozio@gmail.com 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

madprofessor153@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cody Skirmont <madprofessor153 
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
more uncertainty here in Florida. · 

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
Cody Skirmont 
Riverview, FL 33578 
madprofessor153@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kathmh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathleen Hensman 
<kathmh@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Kathleen Hensman 
2320 Del Aire Blvd Apt 113 Delray Beach, FL 33445-5992 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mbursler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mildred Bursler 
<mbursler@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:56 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Mildred Bursler 
2817 Madison St Hollywood, FL 33020-4723 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jwcald171@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Caldwell <jwcald171 
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
John Caldwell 
18910 Wentworth Dr Hialeah, FL 33015-2922 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lfrborsif@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Borsi Frank 
<lfrborsif@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

Net metering makes this all possible by letting the individual choose to participate in supporting the energy infrastructure 
of this country, This allows diversification of electrical production with multiple viable sources of electrical energy, not just 
monopolies, as the electrical grid is improved our renewable power will become more and more important. My excess 
electricity is used by the utility to supply power to my neighbors at a huge discount to the electrical utility, as net metering 
does not account for all the utility charges involved. As part of the net metering agreement I have agreed to maintain 
excess insurance on my property and to abide by all rules required by the power company. On the other hand I get 
access to the electrical grid for non-sunny times, and reduce the probability of being without electrical power during any 
adverse events. As I live in the country, by having secondary power, the utility company can prioritize more important 
parts of the grid to restore first. 

By my analysis, having personal solar systems contributing to the grid everyone benefits: the utility company most of all 
(getting cheap power during peak times), the homeowner by saving on electrical power, and the state by converting to 
"green" energy without expending tax payer money. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Borsi Frank 
1683 Dads Rd Baker, FL 32531-9327 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Simfinate@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shea Meredith 
<Simfinate@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:54 PM 
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
Shea Meredith 
Wausau, WI 54401 
Simfinate@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

juliericson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Julie Ericson 
<juliericson@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:04 PM 
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
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are ~elping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
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
Julie Ericson 
Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460 
juliericson@gmail.com 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cpswofford@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Swofford 
<cpswofford@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 1 :57 PM 
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
Cynthia Swofford 
1625 Wshores Rd Melbourne, FL 32935 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

craigrhoadsdusty1967@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Craig Rhoads 
<craigrhoadsdusty1967@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 1 :42 PM 
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
Craig Rhoads 
Bonita Springs, FL 34135 
craigrhoadsdusty1967@outlook.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

johnlporteiro@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Porteiro 
<johnlporteiro@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:02 PM 
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
powering the Sunshine State with clean , affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
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
John Porteiro 
Bartow, FL 33830 
johnlporteiro@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brownj86@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janelle Brown <brownj86 
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
Janelle Brown 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

estesdiane@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of diane cote 
<estesdiane@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
diane cote 
6651 Hopi Tri Leesburg, FL 34748-9075 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sally.b.philips@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sally Philips 
<sally.b.philips@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:08 PM 
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
choose how they power their lives. In addition, I also care deeply about the harm to the environment that goes with many 
of the ways electric companies manufacture electricity. 

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
Sally Philips 
7310 SW 64th Ct South Miami, FL 33143-4608 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

agauvin4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Gauvin <agauvin4 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:56 PM 
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

Thier current net metering rule allows a n_umber of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
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
preserving thier successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Alex Gauvin 
Leominster, MA 01453 
agauvin4@gmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

usrn1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ida Foster <usrn1@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
more tools.:... not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Ida Foster 
13886 Via Flora Delray Beach, FL 33484-1614 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dan.neal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Neal 
<dan.neal@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:38 PM 
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

As a retired HVAC consultanUdesigner it is important that there are as many energy choices available as possible to 
individuals and businesses. NET Metering is crucial at "fair national market rates" to incentivize investments ! Libertarian 
CAPITALISM depends on fair economic rules and avoids at all costs subsidies to monopoly utilities that discourage 
market competition. Please, incentivize FLORIDA to be a net-energy Exporter to other states by strengthening Net­
Metering rules - THANKS! 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID~19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
Daniel Neal 
250 ROSERY Rd NW Apt -324 FL 77330 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jtaveras-sanchez@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Johanna Taveras-Sanchez <jtaveras­
sanchez@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:07 PM 
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
Johanna Taveras-Sanchez 
2820 NE 201 st Ter Apt F218 Aventura, FL 33180-2062 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

danser101@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Trisha Singh <danser101 
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
Trisha Singh 
Parrish, FL 34219 
danser101@hotmail.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vilasi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of michael vilasi <vilasi@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
michael vilasi 
713 Riviera Dr Sun City Center, FL 33573-5536 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dbgolf19@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leonard Harrisn <dbgolf19 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Leonard Harrisn 
Melbourne, FL 32940 
dbgolf19@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lemmi0531@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chen Tsai <lemmi0531 
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
Chen Tsai 
Orlando, FL 32804 
lemmi0531@hotmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

robert.guernsey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Guernsey 
<robert.guernsey@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:55 PM 
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
generate and provide to the electricity grid . 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Robert Guernsey 
Miami, FL 33175 
robe rt. g uernsey@g mail. com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeancarlosaponte@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Aponte 
<jeancarlosaponte@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 10:07 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

I'm a disabled combat veteran,m, and utilizing solar energy will help me afford the land I fought to protect and currently 
pay for, please don't take that away to benefit your big pockets. 

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
Jean Aponte 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33324 
jeancarlosaponte@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

troy.toggweiler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Troy Toggweiler 
<troy. toggweiler@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:42 PM 
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

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in.the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 
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
Troy Toggweiler 
Melbourne, FL 32901 
troy. toggwei ler@g mail. com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

harryn888@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harry Nesteruk <harryn888 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 1:56 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

As we struggle with the ever increasing negative impacts of climate change, diluting or minimizing the positive 
environmental effects of Net Metering is wrong headed . If anything, it should be imbedded within the building codes to 
preserve and protect this policy supported by the vast majority of Florida residents. 

Preserving Net Metering is as important to the environment as are the efforts to preserve the Everglades, clean up our 
waters and eliminate red tide and blue-green algae. 

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

Please protect the enviorment and the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and 
support local jobs by preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Harry Nesteruk 
Fort Myers, FL 33908 
harryn888@gmail.com 
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